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Memorandum 
TO : W. C. SULLIVAN of Cc “DATE: December 11, ANF om tram ane ety 

pri. PUTRI Igy iew ss op ce ne |, Tele. Poor FROM: D. J. BRENNAN /\ | Wine SOORD ORES, Si Holees 4p — 
a Corset he b & - SUBJECT: -ASSASSTNATION OF PRESIDENT ~_ 2. as hfa 5 JOHN F, KENNEDY he thy ¢ sO er" 

Reference is made to Miami telet . | 1963, setting f 
Agency (CIA)     

    
   

  

his CIA information was obtained by the “etm 41z Agency fromfa diplomat, unidentified, alleging that the SD) assassination of PreSident Kennedy was the result of a plot executed jointly by Chinese Communists and Fidel Castro through intermediaries. Liaison was instructed to press CIA for additional specifics concern- ing the source and reliability of the information. 

| On December 9, 1963, the Liaison Agent income SD CIA, that the Bureau would like to have the following: 

(1) Identity of the diplomat 
Access to him 
Identity of the diplomat's original source 
Any other details which might assist us in 
evaluating the allegation. 
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   Subsequent to the above action, Agent that the cted with and} because of ni: ini ssn. his identity could not be furnished at this time. CIA does not know the diplomat's original Source but is endeavoring to obtain such information. The diplomat has furnished CIA information in the past and much of his information "has not been too reliable." 

Under further questioning by the Liaison Ayént, &) explained that the diplomat was not in the U:.S. and was in an area Where he could not be contacted by the Bureau. I additjth, CIA does not deal directly with hin (is) -+ D ; 
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Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan 
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT §¢:.-.lp . 

JOHN F, KENNEDY OL Mec 

fe..:.: that CIA is assumi 
have or Will furnish t 
CIA, therefore, plans 
additional details. 1S also going bac 
purpose of obtaining additional particulars which mig 
evaluate the allegations. 

     

  

   

  

   

ACTION: 

Liaison will follow closely with CIA and report results. 
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